Redacted

From:
Sent: 8/5/2010 10:02:52 AM
To: 'Skinner, Nathaniel' (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov); Middlekauft, Charles (Law)

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); Frazier-Hampton, Janice Y
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JYF1); 'Churchill, Susannah'’
(susannah.churchill@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Shumavon, Aram’
(aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Jacobson, Erik B (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBIJ1)
Bcec:
Subject: Discussing Logistics Workshop and Filing

When: Thursday, August 05, 2010 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: ‘Redacted ‘

~*~~~~~~~~

Dial in: ‘Redacted

Susannah,

We'd like to discuss the details about filing the RIM, methodology and results leading up to the
workshops, as well as the CAISO's intentions with filing.

Thanks,

Redacted
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